

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology <oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov>
Subject: Response to Inquiry to FCC (Tracking Number 675386)
To: tjohnson@ATCB.com

Inquiry:

We are currently reviewing a cellphone that has been determined to contain IS2000. In corresponding with the lab regarding CDMA2000 and the requirements the FCC is asking for, we have received the following response from the lab/applicant: This phone support IS95 and IS2000. It does not support CDMA2000. We are currently complete with the review process with this exception. Per recent 2005 training, we are writing to ask what additional considerations must we consider due to IS2000 for this phone and whether the FCC agrees/disagrees with a phone supporting IS2000 but not supporting CDMA2000. Please let us know ASAP as this client is urgently awaiting a response. Thank You

Response:

All parties are suggested to please execute simple or detailed Internet searches, and review resulting relevant standards and other documents.

For FCC purposes, IS-2000 and CDMA-2000 are the same.

Do not reply to this message. Please select the [Reply to an Inquiry Response](#) link from the OET Inquiry System to add any additional information pertaining to this inquiry.